Appointment

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]
6/28/2019 3:02:33 PM

Fred Jackson [/o=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42hf795b937b-Fred Jackson]

Fw: IBEC Smart Parking Discuss
Conference Call: See Dial-In Information Below

7/1/2019 9:00:00 AM
7/1/2019 9:30:00 AM
Tentative

(none)

Please attend this on my behalf and note any action items for Planning. Thanks.

From: Chris Holmquist

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 3:00 PM

To: Smith, Mary; Mindala Wilcox; Dennis Kanuk {dennis@mcadvise.com); Cerwin@esassoc.com;
j.gard@fehrandpeers.com; t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com; Fred Jackson

Subject: IBEC Smart Parking Discuss

When: Monday, July 1, 2019 9:00 AM-9:30 AM.

Where: Conference Call: See Dial-In Information Below

CONFERENCE CALL

Dial-In:
Host A
Particip

iphone friendly format:

Host
Parti




